
 

CHANGES TO TOMBSTONE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT RFQ 

 

Questions From Engineering Firms Regarding Tombstone Municipal Airport 

On-Call Engineering Services  

 

Question 1: Will the outer covers be considered in the 10 page count? 

Answer 1: The outer covers will not be considered in the 10 page count. 

 

Question 2:  Can you clarify what the evaluation criteria is? In the 

addendum it says you are allowed a max of 10 pages to address the SOQ 

evaluation criteria, however, no evaluation criteria is listed. 

 

Answer 2: The evaluation criteria is posted on the tombstone web site at 

www.cityoftombstone.com. 

 

Question 3: On page 2 of the original 2 page RFQ it states to submit to PO 

Box 339, but then below that it states to submit to the City Clerk’s office at 

the 613 E. Allen Street address. Which is preferred as the correct 

submission address? 

 

Answer 3: 613 E. Allen Street is the preferred address. 

 

Question 4: I just noticed the revised RFQ also says it is due on Friday, 

October 26th. October 26th is a Monday. 

 

Answer 4: The RFQ is due on Friday, October, 30.  

 

Question 5: The addendum states that the SOQ should be a 1 page cover 

letter plus a maximum of 10 pages to address the RFQ criteria. In the RFQ 

that follows on page 6 under section 4.0 Preparation of Proposal it states 

“Each Statement of Qualification shall not to exceed twenty five (25) 

pages.” 

Answer 5: The Preparation of Proposal statement of “not to exceed (25) 

pages” will be used for this RFQ. 

Question 6: The addendum states that we should provide 6 copies of the 

SOQ. In the RFQ that follows on page 9 under section 5.0 Submittal 

Instructions it states to provide “one (1) original and three (3) copies”. 

 



Answer 6: Since the Preparation Of Proposal statement has changed to 

“not to exceed (25) pages to satisfy Question 5; one original and three 

copies will be sufficient. 

 

Question 7: Due to the limited amount of time available, would it be 

possible to waive the pre-sumbittal meeting? 

 

Answer 7: To give everyone the necessary amount of time to prepare their 

submittals, the due to be held on Oct. 19th at Tombstone City Hall Will be 

waived. No pre-submittal meeting will be scheduled. 

 

Question 8: What is the Contract Term?  

 

Answer 8: The Contract Term will be a three (3) year contract with two one 

(1) year renewals. 

 

Question 9: Would it be possible to extend the Proposal due date to 

October 30th due to length of proposal? 

 

Answer 9: The due date will be changed to Oct. 30 to accommodate for 

needed time. 

 

Other Changes To RFQ 

 

Section 4.10 will be changed from “provide references for at least five 

other clients” to read 3-5 total references. 

 

A note will be added to the 1-page document saying that the full list of 

projects will be found on page six (6) of the document posted on the 

Tombstone Web Site. 

 

On the one page document the statement, “the short-listed firms will then 

be invited to participate in oral interviews”, will be changed to read “the 

City reserves the right to make an award without further discussion of the 

submittal with offeror.” 

 

The RFQ will title will be changed from “Tombstone Municipal Airport On-

Call Engineering Services” to “Tombstone Municipal Airport On-Call 

Planning and Engineering Services” to cover qualifications for all upcoming 

projects in the five year ACIP. 



 

 All references to Federal Aviation Administration grants will be removed 

until such time that Tombstone Municipal Airport becomes eligible for 

NPIAS grants.  

 

The RFQ has been designated number RFQ 2015-001 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 


